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Swapnil Sutar

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>
Sent: 01 November 2024 19:09
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Ramendra Singh
Subject: RE: Requirement - Dominos Delhi - 

Dear Swapnil, 
 
Please find below the quotation as per trailing mail, 
 
Model – EIM 61BW 
Basic Price – Rs. 66,300/- 
GST @ 18% extra 
 
With Regards, 
Pankaj Asrani 
Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd, 
Mobile : +91 9016175500 
Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925 
Service Request : care@elanpro.net +91 8882302532 
Website : www.elanpro.net 

 

 
 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 31 October 2024 12:40 
To: 'pankaj@elanpro.net' <pankaj@elanpro.net> 
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Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Requirement - Dominos Delhi -  
 
Dear Pankaj, 
Please arrange the quote for Delhi Dominos. 
 
 
Elanpro Ice Cube Machine 55 Kg. / 24 Hr. EIM61BW 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


